From:  Panama Bartholomy

Sent: 3/14/2011 8:40:21 PM

To: jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: gas sweep impact on ARRA monies

83 for State Energy Program funds for residential, 13 for Energy Efficiency Conservation
Block Grant funds for residential, (not sure the extent to which Commercial SEP are affected
by the sweep but that's and additional 30). Then around 100 mill for local eecbg and better
buildings. That last number is a hard one to quantify. Say 50 and you would be conservative.
So somewhere between 150 and 200.

Your public servant,

Panama
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Panama Bartholomy

California Energy Commission, Deputy Director, Energy Efficiency and Renewables Division
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

(916) 654-4896

pbarthol@energy .state.ca.us

From: "Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Panama Bartholomy <Pbarthol@energy .state.ca.us>

Sent: 3/14/2011 8:30:00 PM

Subject: RE: gas sweep impact on ARRA monies
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Panama -- I'd like yo be able to tell our OGA folks what your number represents.

$200 mil sounds like a lot. I thought CEC had allocated about $100 mil from ARRA SEP to 3
buckets (res'l, com'l, and orig PACE reinvested in res'l).

Are you counting EECBG fund, or am I just off in remembering ARRA $ devoted to EUC?
Or are you going beyond EUC, which was the basis for my estimate?
Thanks,

Jeanne

From: "Panama Bartholomy" <Pbarthol@energy.state.ca.us>

To: "Dan Chia" <dan.chia@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Jeanne Clinton" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>;
"Simon Baker" <simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Robin Smutny-Jones"
<RSmutnyj@energy.state.ca.us>

Sent: 3/14/11 6:34 PM

Subject: RE: gas sweep impact on ARRA monies

loss money may be a strong phrase. You could say that around $200 million in ARRA funds
are being leveraged with IOU EUC money. Without EUC funds the ARRA money is at risk of
being spent far slower and potentially running close to deadlines..

Your public servant,

Panama
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Panama Bartholomy

California Energy Commission, Deputy Director, Energy Efficiency and Renewables Division
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1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
(916) 654-4896

pbarthol@energy .state.ca.us

>>>"Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov> 3/14/2011 5:51 PM >>>

I wd sat in the neighborhood of a little south of $50-60 mil likely to be spent during FY 2011-
12. Panama shd have a better sense of what already wd be spent by 6/30/11.

Jeanne

From: "Chia, Dan" <dan.chia@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Baker, Simon"
<simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Robin Smutny-Jones" <RSmutnyj@energy .state.ca.us>

Sent: 3/14/11 5:34 PM

Subject: gas sweep impact on ARRA monies

anyone know how much fed stimulus monies for Energy Upgrade are at risk with the gas
sweep?

Dan Chia
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Office of Governmental Affairs
California Public Utilities Commission
770 L St.

Sacramento, CA 95814

P: 916-327-3277

F: 916/327-1543
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